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DIMENSIONS OF THE PROJECT

Type of upland review area (minor, major, watercourse)
Total acreage of property where activity is proposed

Total regulated area on the property (wetlands, watercourses)
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Size of regulated- area on which regulated activity is to take place iéj’__Sq Ft{éw
Acreage or square feet of wetlands and watercourses created Acres
Acreage or square feet of wetlands and watercourses altered Acres
Linear feet of stream alteration Ft

Is property located within a Special Flood Hazard Area?

Is the property located within a FEMA Flood Zone?

Is property located within the Channel Encroachment Line of the Connecticut River? [®)

(over — to reverse side — both sides must be completed)

NOTE: IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT COMPLETING THIS APPLICATION, PLEASE

CALL THE HADDAM INLAND WETLANDS AGENT at (860) 345-8532 EXT 224
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EXHIBIT “A”
CLEGG PROPERTY
CUTTING SCHEDULE / SEDIMENTATION AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

Scotland Hardwoods, LLC (A Rossi Company) plans to conduct a logging operation on
approximately 28 of 28.4 total acres of land owned by Dale and Melody Clegg. This
property is located off Pokorny Road in Haddam, Ct.. This land is further identified by
the Haddam Assessors Map #43, Lot #19, A one to three man logging crew operating a
log skidder will cut and skid the logs to one main yarding area. From this yarding area a
tri-axle log truck will pick up the logs and exit the property via Pokorny Road. Regular
working hours are from 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday thru Friday and 8:00 AM to 4:00
PM on Saturdays. The property boundaries have been marked with fluorescent pink
flagging and the main skid roads have been identified with blue. It is important to note
that all of the main skid roads, yarding area and drainage crossings are already
established as a result of a previous harvest that was conducted on the property about four
years ago. Before the harvest starts all trees to be harvested will be marked with blue
paint about 4 feet above the ground and at the base of each stump. It is estimated that
about eighty thousand board feet of sawtimber will be removed from the property which
involves about 23 total truck loads of logs. Concerning the harvest area, approximately
70% of the trees 14 inches D.B.H. (diameter at breast height) and larger, will be removed
from the propeity. Red, Black and White Qak, Tulip Poplar, Black Birch and Hickory
represent the species of trees involved with the harvest. All tops concerning the
harvested trees, not be removed from the property, will be reduced to within five feet of
the ground level. It is estimated that about four to six weeks will be required to complete
the project. We hope to start the harvest during the late spring or early summer of 2022,

Three drainages will have to be crossed concerning the harvest. It is planned to use
portable bridges, wood poles and or brush mats concerning all of the crossings. An anti-
tracking pad will be maintained at the entrance to the yarding area to reduce dirt / mud
being tracked onto the roadway. Upon completion of the harvest waterbars will be
installed where necessary on the main skid roads. For further details concerning this
activity please refer to Exhibit “B”,

Sincerely yours,
SCOTLAND HARDWOODS

Rod Burgess
Ct. Certified Forester
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